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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

         

SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 

 

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  

 

 

 

The following have been modified:  

        QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 

Q1:  May we make an appointment to speak with your about the solicitation? 

 

A1:  All questions regarding the solicitation are required in writing.   

 

Q2:  Can you give more information about the address the proposals should be submitted to? 

 

A2:     

 

Afghanistan District North (AEN) 

US Army Corps of Engineers 

Qalaa House 

Street 1, W Wazir Akbar Khan 

Kabul, Afghanistan 

 

Q3.  Is there any exact form that we are putting our prices together or will we do it by ourselves? 

 

A3.  The SF 1449 is which the solicitation is printed on is designed to use for your submittal.  

The offer should complete blocks 12, 17, 23, 24 and 30 a & b.  Pricing should be listed at each 

line item (excluding informational line items), and you should submit required criteria in 

accordance with the Agreement text.  All submitted information will be used to evaluate your 

proposal.  Only information supplied in your bid package will be evaluated, previously provided 

information will not be considered when the evaluation is performed. 

 

Q4. Could you please tell me exactly how many passenger seats you need, who will provide fuel, 

landing area, security, pilot and crew’s accommodation? 

 

A4. Our best estimate for this requirement is that we will have anywhere between 5 and 50 

passengers per week, with the holiday season (November & December) being the heaviest 

passenger requirement months.  There is no guarantee on passenger numbers.  The company 

awarded the Agreement will be required to arrange for the provision of fuel, landing area, 

security and any accommodations required.  The requirement is for Kabul to Dubai and Dubai to 

Kabul only. 

 

Q5.  We are interested in determining passenger numbers and frequency requirements. 
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A5.  (See A4. above for passenger numbers)  Our requirement is for flights 6 days per week. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS (continued) 

 

Q6.  What is the weight limit of the baggage? 

 

A6.  The proposer is expected to set baggage and weight limits. 

 

Q7. How long is this contract period? 

 

A7. Our solicitation is for a period of one year with the option to renew for one additional year. 

 

Q8. Will you expect bookings via regular scheduled flights or special charter flights? 

 

A8.  Regularly scheduled flights.  No charter flights will be booked. 

 

Q9. Which Airline do you prefer to fly from Kabul to Dubai? 

 

A9. Our solicitation is asking that the contractor provide information on which Airline will be 

used to provide the flights from Kabul to Dubai and Dubai to Kabul. 

 

Q10. Which state of America will be the destination landing?   

 

A10. Kabul to Dubai, Dubai to Kabul routes only.  No flights to the United States. 

 

Q11. Are there cargo needs as well as passenger needs? 

 

A11. There are no cargo needs. 

 

Q12. Is this a new requirement or is there a current operator?   If there is a current operator, who 

is it? 

 

A12. Our current operators are Safi and Pamir Airways. 

 

Q13. Is it possible to get the award by cooperation with another company (subcontracting)? 

 

A13. Yes, subcontracting is allowed.  All requirements (certifications, etc.) of the solicitation 

apply. 

 

Q14. Are you expecting either a fixed price for each class of travel for each option period, or a 

variable price based on seasonal variations? 
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A14. We will want a quote for annual fixed price for each year of the contract.  
  

 

(End of Summary of Changes)  

 

 


